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Lin Shang-Jen

FiFH: Cheng, Jenzifer (PS. NE) [Imn.ifcf.C'tr.lnr@m:.GE-:ml
e H - HWRETAIE RN B 92

- Lin., Shamg-Jen (TPC-CS)

5 FW- B lifie for HF A, relay

Dear Mr. Lin,

Hare is the response received from GEME.

Regards,

TJenaifer Cheng

GENE Farts & Sarvices -Tafwan
& BUTEI-TO36 / (BE6)2-2714-TO3E

[ FTE3-0T0Y | (BRE)2-ZTIT-HT0D

[l jennlfer.chengigene. ge.com

e=eeriginal Mesaage-——-

From: Pleard Keith W, [PS, NE)
Senk Monday, July 08, 2002 11:19 PM
To: Cheng, Jennifer (PS, ME)
Subject: RE: EO ife for HEA relay

The qualified life is 41 years.
Keith, GENE

——riginal Message-—-—

From: Cheng, Jennifer (PS5, NE)
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2002 2:44 AM
To:  Plcard Keith W. (PS, NE)
Subject: EQ life for HFA relay

Keith,

Please advise the qualified EQ life for GE HFA Relay 12HFA151ASF, nuclear safety related P/N
228B14T0P003. The HFA relay was installed in mild anvironment at Chinshan piant

Regards,

Jemmifer Chemg

GEME Paris & Sevvices -Taéwan
® ETELT038 | (SB)2-2T14-TOIE
[ g=753-0700 / j208)2.27 17 HT02

=] Jenaifer.chengigene. ge com

ftf— ~ T R 28] 3 HFA R EFRAREFFZIEXL
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